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2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # 211 Website 
United Way 211 (Greater 
Cincinnati) 

2400 Reading Rd. Cincinnati 800-233-4357, 
513-721-7900 

http://www.uwgc.org 

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Cincinnati Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

7710 Reading Road, Suite 210 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45237 

(513) 821-4804 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Rick Harmon 

1901 S. Gettysburg Avenue 
Dayton, OH 45417 

(937) 262-9853 
x8282017 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Tracy Delph 

Hillsboro District APA Office 
100 South High Street 
Hillsboro, Ohio 45133 

(937) 313-9771 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry 
Coalition   nearest partner - -  

2337 Clermont Center Dr., 
Batavia 45103 

513-372-5406 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
www.ccmhrb 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security: apply for social 
security or disability 

Room 2000, 550 Main St, 
Cincinnati  45202 

800-325-0778 http://ssa.gov  

 
Birth Certificates Address Phone # Websites/email 
Brown Co Health Department 826 Mt. Orab Pike, 

Georgetown, 45121 
937-378-6892 http://browncountyhealth.org  

Email: browcohd@odh.ohio.gov  
Ohio  Department of Health-Office 
of Vital Statistics 

Walk-in: 225 Neilston Street, 
 Mail:  POB 15098 Columbus 
43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx 

VitalChek Additional cost added. 877-828-3101 http://www.VitalChek.com 
 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
Cincinnati Reinstatement Center 10948 Hamilton Av, Cincinnati 

45240 
513-742-7535 http://bmv.ohio 

Batavia  Driver Exam Station 457 W Main, Batavia, 45103  513-732-7665 http://bmv.ohio  
Clerk of Courts Title office 740 Mt. Orab Pike, Georgetown 

45121 
937-378-3863 http://bmv.ohio.gov/08.stm 

Cincinnati Reinstatement Center 10948 Hamilton Ave, Cincy 
45240 

513-742-7535 http://bmv.ohio.gov 

Deputy Registrar (no Driver Exam) 
License or State ID 

924 S Main, Georgetown, 
45121 

937-378-4779 http://bmv.ohio.gov/08.stm  

 
Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Board of Elections 800 Mt. Orab Pike, Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-3008 http://www.electionsonthe.net/oh/brown/ 

Council on Aging of Southwestern 
Ohio, Inc. District 1 

175 Tri County Parkway 
Cincinnati 45246 

513-721-1025, 
800-252-0155 

http://www.help4seniors.org/  
email: info@help4seniors.org  

Ohio Means Jobs Brown County 406 W. Plum St. Georgetown 
45121 

800-553-7393- 
937-378-1383 

 

PASSPORT 800-252-0155 
 

http://www.help4seniors.org/programs-
and-services/older-and-disabled-
adults/PASSPORT.aspx 

Veterans’ Services  Commission 76 S. Riverside Dr. Heritage 
Building, 3rd floor  

513-732-7363 http://www.ohiomeansjobs.com 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

Brown County Department of Job 
and Family Services (CDJFS) 

775 Mt. Orab Pike Georgetown,  
45121 

937- 378-6104 http://jfs.ohio.gov  

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Salvation Army 60 N. Riverside Dr. Batavia 

45103 
513-732-0717 http://salvationarmy.org  

YWCA House of Peace 303 E Cherry St 513-753-7281 
800-540-4764 

http://www.ywcacin.org  

Hope Emergency Program 5333 Kernan Rd., Lynchburg 
45142 

937-364-1055  

 
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Clermont Metro Housing Authority 65 S. Market St. Batavia, 

45103 
513-732-6010 Email: sarah@clermontmha.org 

Council on Aging 644 Linn St, Suite 1100 
Cincinnati  45203 

513-345-8604 http://www.help4seniors.org  

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
Salvation Army 87 N. Market St., Batavia, 

45103 
513-732-6241 Email: 

Aaron_Boone@USE.Salvationarmy.org  
YWCA House of Peace (domestic 
violence) 

 513-753-7281, 
800-540-4764 

http://www.ywca.org/site/pp.asp?c=agLG
KXNOE&b=273325  

Brown County Helping Hands  937-378-6942  
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill Industries 342 W Main St  Williamsburg 

45176 
513- 771-4800 http://www.goodwill.org 

Samaritan Outreach Services 537 N. East St.  Hillsboro 45133 937-393-2220 http://5countysolutions.osu.edu/Highland
%20County%20Resources.pdf  

United Way Helpline  513-721-7900 http://unitedway.org  
 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
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Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 

Community Action Center 3003 Hospital Drive, Batavia, 
45103 

513-732-2277, 
513-735-8839 

http://www.cccsi.org/  

Salvation Army 87 N. Market St., Batavia 45103 513-732-6241 Email: 
Aaron_Boone@USE.Salvationarmy.org  

Hope Emergency Program 5333 Kernan Rd Lynchburg 
45142 

937-364-1055  

Samaritan Outreach Services 537 N. East St. Hillsboro 45133 937-393-2220  
 

United Way Helpline  513-721-7900  
Community Action Center 3003 Hospital Drive, Batavia, 

45103 
513-732-2277, 
513-735-8839 

http://www.cccsi.org/  

Mt Orab United Methodist 
Church 

1233 Lorelei Dr.  Fayetteville, 
45118 

937-444-1046  

Fayetteville United Methodist 
Church 

61 E. Humbler St., Fayetteville, 
45118 

513-724-8959  

 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
 

Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 
 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

Clermont Co Health District 2275 Bauer Rd., Batavia, 45103 513-732-7499 http://www.clermonthealthdistrict.org 
South West Regional Hospital 425 Home St., Georgetown 

45121 
937-378-7500 http://www.swrmed.org/  

Primary Dental Care Clermont Pediatric Dental Center 
Batavia 

513-732-2277  

Brown Co Health 826 Mt. Orab Pike 937-378-6892 http://browncountyhealth.org  
Email: browcohd@odh.ohio.gov  

Primary Dental Care HealthSource of Ohio Mt. Orab 937-444-2514  
 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

  www.drc.gov 
 

Brown Co Counseling 
Talbert House 

75 Banting Dr., Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-4811 http://www.bhg.org/boards/brown.htm  

Comprehend Counseling 611 Forest Ave, Maysville, Ky 
41056 

606-564-4016 http://kentucky.addictions.org/index/Count
y/MASON/Comprehend+Inc+%5E%5E46
75%5E%5E 

Clermont County Counseling  513-947-7000 http://www.clermontcounseling.org/ 
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http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Brown 
 

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Addiction Service providers by County https://prod.ada.ohio.gov/directory/ 
Brown Co ADAMHS Bd. 85 Banting Dr., Georgetown, 

45121 
937-378-3504 http://www.bhg.org/boards/brown.htm  

Adams Recovery Center (women) 
ARC Recovery 

1569 Ohio 28, Loveland, 
45140 

513-575-0968 http://www.adams-recovery-center.org/ 

Adams Recovery Center (men) 1050 Old US Hwy 52, New 
Richmond 45147 

 http://www.adams-recovery-center.org/ 

Talbert House 75 Banting Dr., Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-4811 http://www.talberthouse.org/ 
 

FRS Counseling, Highland County 313 Chillicothe Ave, Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-4562 http://www.frshighland.org/counseling1.ht
ml 

AA/NA Meetings 313 Chillicothe Ave, Hillsboro 
45133 

937-393-4562 http://www.frshighland.org/counseling1.ht
ml 

Clermont County Recover Scvs 
AA/NA Meeting schedules 

 513-753-8100  

Comprehend Counseling 611 Forest Ave, Maysville, Ky 
41056 

606-564-4016 http://kentucky.addictions.org/index/Count
y/MASON/Comprehend+Inc+%5E%5E46
75%5E%5E 

 

Victim Services/                        
Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

615-728-1976 www.drc.gov 
 

YWCA House of Peace (domestic 
violence) 

 513-753-7281 
800-842-8464 

http://www.ywca.org/site/pp.asp?c=agLG
KXNOE&b=273325  

Sex Abuse Treatment  513-351-3457 Ohio 
859-547-5750 N KY 

 

Sexual Assault Service 
Coordinator 

 937-378-1551 http://www.browncountyohio.gov/index.ph
p/sexual-assult-service-coordinator 

 

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Clermont County  
Sex Offender Registry 

750 Mount Orab Pike 
Georgesville, OH 45121-1182 

937-378-3345 
 Ext.113 

http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_contact.php?o
ffice=55230 

 

Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
 

GED prep classes Southern State Comm. Col., 
Sardinia, 45171 

800-628-7722  
Ext. 2687 

 

Grant Career Center 718 W Plane St, Batavia, 45103 513-734-6222 http://www.grantcareer.com/  
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us  
UC Clermont College 4200 Clermont College Dr., 

Batavia, 45103 
513-732-5200 http://www.clc.uc.edu/default.html  

Chatfield College 20918 State Route 251 St. 
Martin 45118 

513-875-3344 http://www.chatfield.edu  

GED/Southern State ABLE Program Sardinia 45171 937-393-3431 http://www.sscc.edu  
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x2687 
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us  
Southern Hills JVSD 9193 Hamer Rd 937-378-4577 

937-378-6131 
http://www.shcc.k12.oh.us/index.php?opti
on=com_contact&catid=20&Itemid=3  

 
 
Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

9545 Kenwood Road, Suite 204 
Cincinnati, OH 45242  

(513) 366-4500 http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Lifespan Credit Counseling 
services 

317 Reading Rd, Family Center 
Mason 45036 

513- 573-9429 http://www.lifespanohio.org/credit.htm  

Lifespan  Credit Counseling 
Services 

312 East Silver St Lebanon 
45036-2314 

513- 868-9220 http://www.lifespanohio.org/credit.htm  

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  
 

1580 St. Rt. 56, London, Ohio 740-845-6440 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/OJL_bondi
ng.htm 

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info 
 

See your local Job and Family 
Services office 

 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation  

Centennial Plaza III  895 
Central Ave., Cincinnati 45202 

513-852-3260 http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-
Services/BVR 

Clermont County Area SBDC 
Chamber of Commerce 

4440 Glen Ester Withamsville, 
Cincinnati 45245 

513-753-7141 http://www.ncicfund.org/partners/SBDC/5.
html  

Jobs & Family Services 775 Mt. Orab Pike, Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-6104 
Ext. 131 

http://www.browncountyohio.gov/index.ph
p/job-a-family-services 

Ohio Means Jobs 406 W. Plum St., Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-6041 https://jobseeker.ohiomeansjobs.monster.
com/ 

Work Force Connections Employment, Resume GED 
services 

800-233-7891  

 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Jobs & Family Services 2400 Clermont Ctr. Dr., Suite 

106-D, Batavia, 45103 
513-732-7111 http://www.clermontsupportskids.org 

Jobs & Family Services 1010 Hospital Dr., Batavia, 
45103. 

513-732-1564 http://www.clermontsupportskids.org 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

Child Support Enforcement Agncy 740 Mt. Orab Pike, 
Georgetown, 45121 

937-378-6414  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Brown County Senior Citizen 
Council 

505 N. Main St. Georgtown, 
45121 

937-378-6603  

Council on Aging of Southwestern 175 Tri County Parkway 513-721-1025, 800- http://www.help4seniors.org/  
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Ohio, Inc. District 1 Cincinnati 45246 252-0155 email: info@help4seniors.org  
Council on Aging 644 Linn St, Suite 1100 

Cincinnati  45203 
513-345-8604 http://www.help4seniors.org  

Area Agency On Aging District 7 University of Rio Grande/F32 
160 Dorsey Drive POB 500 
Rio Grande 45674-0500 

800-582-7277 http://www.aaa7.org 

 
 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1
010ez/  

On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
- 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
_initiative.asp#three 

Veterans’ Services Commission 303 E. Cherry St. Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-3155 http://www.browncountyohio.gov/index.ph
p/veterans-services 

Ohio Veterans Homes – 
Georgetown 

2003 Veterans Blvd. 
Georgetown 45121 

937-378-2900 http://dvs.ohio.gov/VETERANS_HOMES/
Georgetown_Home 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

4355 Ferguson Dr., Suite 150, 
Cincinnati, OH 45245 

513-576-5000 https://www.ohiosbdc.org/center.aspx?ce
nter=17051&subloc=0 

Small Business Administration 
 

P.O. BOX 21606 
Georgetown, OH 45121 

(937) 378-4784 http://www.browncountyohiochamber.com
/guide-to-starting-a-business-in-ohio.htm 

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

  http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

South 333 W 1st St Suite 5008 
Dayton 45402-3031 

937-228-8104, 
866-837-8832 

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid
=937  

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

Adams-Brown Counties 
Economic Opportunities, Inc. 

19211 Main Street, POB 188,  
Winchester 45697 

937-378-6041 
800-233-7891 

http://www.abceoi.org/  

Brown Co Dept. Of Human 
Services 

775 Mt. Orab Pike  937-378-6104  

Medicare/Medicaid C/O Social 
Security 

15 E. Sunnybrook Dr., Cincy 
45237 

800-772-1213 http://ssa.gov  

United Way Of Greater Cincy 2400 Reading Rd Cincy 45202 513-762-7100 http://www.uwgc.org 
United Way Of Maysville KY 26 E McDonald Pkwy Maysville, 

KY 41056-1157   
606 564-7522 http://www.browncountypubliclibrary.org/s

rdn 
 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
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Brown County Public Library  
Georgetown 

200 W. Grant Ave. Georgetown 
45121 

937-378-3197 http://www.browncountypubliclibrary.org/g
rgtwn 

Brown County Public Library  Mt. 
Orab 

613 S. High St. Mt. Orab 45154 937-444-1414 http://www.browncountypubliclibrary.org/
mto 

Fayetteville-Perry Branch 406 N. East St., Fayetteville 
45118 

512-875-2665 http://www.browncountypubliclibrary.org/fy
ttvll 

Sardinia Branch 13309 Purdy Rd., Sardinia 
45171 

937-446-4565 http://www.browncountypubliclibrary.org/s
rdn 

 
 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus, 
OH 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

Legal Aid POB 135, Batavia, 45103 513-732-2422 http://www.lascinti.org 
Southeastern Ohio Legal Services 215 East Ninth St Suite 200 

Cincinnati 45202  
513-241-9400, 
800-582-2682 

http://www.lascinti.org 

Southeastern Ohio Legal Services 10 Journal Square   
Hamilton 45011  

513-241-9400, 
800-582-2682 

 

Clermont Co Public Defender 10 South Third St , Batavia, 
45103 

513-732-7223 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
yPD.htm  

Lawyer Referral Services 1013 Key Building 159 South 
Main St, Batavia, 45103  

513-732-2050  

Volunteer Lawyers Project 215 East Ninth St Suite 200 
Cincinnati 45202  

513-241-9400, 
800-582-2682 

http://www.lascinti.org 

Legal Hotline for Seniors 800-488-6070 http://www.proseniors.org 
Legal Aid Of Greater Cincinnati  215 East Ninth St Suite 200 

Cincy 45202 
513-241-9400, 
800-582-2682 

http://www.lascinti.org/  

Legal Aid For Seniors 11 East Second St 
Chillicothe 45601  

740-773-0012 
800-686-3668 

 

Ohio Public Defender Athens County 80 N Court St., 
Athens, 45701 

740-593-6400 http://opd.ohio.gov  

 
Transportation Address Phone Website 
Greyhound Bus 1005 Gilbert Ave Cincinnati 

45202 
513-352-6012 http://www.greyhound.com 

FRS Counsiling 313A Chillicothe Ave. Hillsboro 
45133 

p-937-393-4562 
f- 937-393-0588 

http://www.frstransportation.org/ 
 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Clermont Co Community Services 2400 Clermont Center Dr. POB 

103, Batavia, 45103 
513-732-7182 http://bataviatownship.org/Who%20do%20i

%20call.html  
Medicare/Medicaid c/o Social 
Security 

1050 Hospital Dr.  Batavia  
45103 

800-772-1213 http://ssa.gov  

United Way/ Cincinnati 2400 Reading Rd   Cincinnati 
45202 

513-762-7100 http://www.uwgc.org/  

Child Support & Enforcement 740 Mt. Orab Pike, Georgetown 937-378-6414 http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocs/ 
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45121 
County Board of Elections 800 Mt. Orab Pike, Georgetown, 

45121 
937-378-3155 http://www.electionsonthe.net/oh/brown/ 

Common Pleas Court   browncountyohiocommonpleascourt.us 
 


